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August 31, 2023
Mr. Bradley Kosco, P.E., P.S.
City of Hudson
1140 Terex Road
Hudson, OH 44236

Re: Stow Road & Middleton Road

Dear Brad,

Please be advised that we have reviewed the current traffic data and observations from Lt. Grams
from the Police Department regarding the above referenced intersection. Please be advised of the
following:

1. Based upon the data collected, we do not see enough pedestrian activity to justify the
placing of NTOR (No Turn On Red) signs at Stow & Middleton.

2. It is our belief that the introduction of NTOR signs will not improve safety at this
location due to the lack of pedestrian volume crossing at the signal.

3 I believe the effort by Lt. Grams and his staff will provide the presence needed to
attain the safety we expect at that location. We should review this location again if
the Police Dept. determines any future safety issues that may need to be addressed
using some additional engineering solution.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me.

Very truly yours,

TMQ Engineere, Inc.
Michael W. Schweickart, P.E., PTOE
President
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